

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON POLICE SERVICES BOARD

The Township of Melancthon Police Services Board held a meeting on Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. at the Melancthon Township Municipal Office Committee Room. Those present: Chair David Thwaites, Municipal Member Dave Besley, Provincial Member Bart Malloy, Staff Sgt. Steve Sills, Dufferin OPP, Lynn Van Alstine, Secretary

Call to Order

Chair Thwaites called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

Chair Thwaites advised those in attendance that they could declare their pecuniary interest now or at any time during the meeting.

Approval of the Agenda

Moved by Malloy, Seconded by Besley that the agenda be approved as circulated. Carried.

Approval of Minutes

Moved by Malloy, Seconded by Besley that the minutes of the June 11, 2015 Police Services Board minutes be approved as circulated. Carried.

Issues Arising from Minutes

None.

Presentations/Delegations

Melancthon Township Council

Correspondence

On File

1. Joint Meeting of Dufferin County Section 10 Police Services Board Meeting Friday April 24, 2015

Financial

None

Detachment Commander's Report

Staff Sgt. Sills reviewed the report for April - June, 2015 and explained the statistics, clearance rates and highlights of the activities during this period. Discussion with regards to on board computers in cruisers and the new scanning devices.

Committee Reports

None.

New Business - Discussions

1. Meetings with resident of Corbetton and Riverview to explain the police presence and activities within these communities and surrounding areas. Also get feedback from them regarding their opinion of sufficient coverage - Bart Malloy
 - Horning's Mills Community Meeting was a success
 - Hold combined Community Meetings for Corbetton and Riverview
2. Speed Counter Tests
 - Discussion regarding monitoring areas, circulate speed count details in Newsletter, what can Melancthon do to help with enforcement
3. Focused Patrol - identified areas and discussed report

Discussion with Council


Discussed roles and responsibilities so everyone is clear, want to be productive and want Council and Police Services Board to be on the same page. Neighbourhood watch was discussed and Darren White indicated that at the recent AMO meeting policing was a big topic.

Date of Next Meeting/Adjournment

5:40 p.m. - Moved by Malloy, Seconded by Besley that we adjourn this Police Services Board meeting to meet again on Wednesday December 16, 2015 at 4:30 p.m or at the call of the Chair.
Carried.



CHAIR



SECRETARY